Gomez, Angela J.

From: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:19 AM
To: 'Richard Stevenson'

Cc: Ron Bohannan

Subject: RE: [#2020013] ITE Graph

Thanks, Richard. | am hoping that showing an actual graph might help answer MR. Sandoval’s questions.

From: Richard Stevenson [mailto:rstevenson@tierrawestlic.com]
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:16 AM

To: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne

Cc: Ron Bohannan

Subject: RE: [#2020013] ITE Graph

Ok, we can include the graph, but at some point the applicant has to draw the line... The neighbors are not listening to
our responses to their questions and concerns. Everything they raised at DRB we had already discussed prior in the
public meetings.

Regards,
Richard

From: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne [mailto:jwolfenbarger@cabg.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:11 AM

To: Richard Stevenson

Subject: ITE Graph

Richard, | thought it would be helpful to include the ITE graph for trip generations since there were questions about the
numbers and data for this next meeting.
For Mr. Sandoval, | thought that would be helpful.
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